
From: Campbell, Craig  
Sent: Friday, December 01, 2017 5:26 PM 
To: reports@council.nyc.gov 
Cc: Jabali, Malaika; 'ZHecht@council.nyc.gov'; Perazzo, James; Blumm, Kate; Schmoeker, Adrienne; 
Webber, Albert; Patel, Deena; Raphael, Stephanie; Mauro, Dominic; Ochoa, Paul Antonio; Gardener, 
Stacy (DOITT) 
Subject: MODA 2017 Open Data Examination and Verification Report 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
Pursuant to Local Law 8 of 2016, the Mayor’s Office of Data Analytics (MODA) was tasked to conduct a 
series of examinations of City agencies’ data systems to verify their compliance with Local Law 11 of 
2012, also known as the Open Data Law. Local Law 8 of 2016 names three agencies each year to be 
examined.  
 
I hereby submit MODA’s findings on the Department of Buildings (DOB), Department of Environmental 
Protection (DEP), and Fire Department (FDNY). This report also includes recommendations on improving 
the City’s overall compliance with the Open Data Law in line with the Administration’s Open Data for All 
vision.  
 
Please find attached: 

 Examination and Verification 2017 Findings Report 
o Examination and Verification Background and Process 
o Summary of Results 
o Recommendations for Better Citywide Compliance 

 Department of Buildings (DOB) Open Data Compliance Workbook 
 Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) Open Data Compliance Workbook 
 Fire Department (FDNY) Open Data Compliance Workbook 

 
Our ongoing partnership with the Open Data Coordinators and other Open Data stewards at 
participating agencies is helping MODA build a more transparent City government. We wish to thank 
them for their cooperation in this process and for continuing the good work to identify, prepare, and 
publish valuable datasets to the Open Data Portal. 
 
Sincerely, 
Craig 
 
CRAIG CAMPBELL 
Special Advisor 
Mayor’s Office of Data Analytics | City of New York 
100 Gold Street | 2nd floor | New York, NY 10038 
o: 212.788.2738 | m: 917.663.6710 
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